(VIBIRSS

(45 - Letir o Dhdenk vork n Uonc on Mowrois,
~ (Pm%,wam’ /\/UM M‘XW‘J’ o¥dovtt ‘Y@V\

Pt

% 2

CAO0028FL



CA000387L

10/10/85

TO: Fran, Eileen, Steve, and Kathy

FROM: Eric %4} 2,
' . iljl'i/L!'U

RE: Mdnrae appeal

In conmection with the Mornrcoe appeal, I want to ask for
attorneys?! fees under Ruie 2:11-4(f) "“"as a sanétiqn faor
vinlétion by the appasiﬁg party'of the rules for prosecution of
appeals"'". 1 ﬁould therefore like to have available an affidavit
from each of you as to your haurs>ﬁf‘wawk orn this matter.

Fran will draft a form affidévit that states;

you ére a law student enrclled in the COn LIt Clinic and
working with Erie Neisser; Esq. and'Juhn Payne, Esq. onm the
trban Leagﬁe case. fhat you were assigned to do various ﬁesearch
éﬁd drafting in cormmection with this appeal. That you spent é
total of __ hours on this matter and that your work was divided
as follwos:

date work performed time

Fran —— use separate paragraphs for each statement of the
‘affidavit ekcept the breakdown at the eﬁd. Please put a copy of
your draft in the ather’three students? boxes and mine as sSGOOor
as possible. Then I would ask fhe otheﬁ students to Fill in

their form with the details on hours and return it to me.



Eileen - Please look up any anncotations or commentaris tﬁ Rule
2elli~4(f) sa I can have at least one paragraph éf law and one
citation of a case tao include in my memo.

I Qmuld like everything dorme on this matter by Tuesday,
October 15, so that I can édit_ahd ecomplete the motions aﬁd
brief aﬁd file them by the fallowing week.

THANKS.



